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Sophie Arrington

From: Leonard, Tamara [tleonard@comsearch.com]
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2006 9:46 AM

To: Sophie Arrington

Subject: RE: Application

Sophie
Great thanks.....

Applicant’s name — Mount Union College
Date filed — 6/8/06
Correct description — Registration of a 3.7 meter C-band earth station at WRMU

From: Sophie Arrington [mailto:Sophie.Arrington@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2006 9:32 AM

To: Leonard, Tamara

Subject: RE: Application

Tamara,

| will accept an e-mail with the applicant's name, correct description of the application and date filed. | will then
upload the e-mail to the pending file.
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From: Leonard, Tamara [mailto:tleonard@comsearch.com]
Sent: Friday, June 09, 2006 8:38 AM

To: Sophie Arrington

Subject: Application

Hi Sophie
On an application | filed yesterday under the description of the application very first line | had a typo. |

typed WRUM and it is suppose to be WRMU everything on the application is correct the mistake is only in
the description line. Could you please let me know what | will need to do to fix this?

Thanks for your help
Tamara Leonard
Comsearch

6/9/2006




